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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: May 6, 2013

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
May 14, 2013

The Council agenda for May 14, 2013, includes beer permits and liquor license
renewals for:

Special Class C Liquor — Great Plains Sauce & Dough, 129 Main St

Special Class C Liquor — Mongolian Buffet, 1620 S Kellogg Ave #103
Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine — Walgreen’s #12108, 2719 Grand Ave
Class B Beer — Jeff’s Pizza Shop, 2402 Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor — Mother’s Pub, 2900 West St

Class C Liquor — Red Lobster #747, 1100 Buckeye Ave

Class C Beer & B Native Wine — Tobacco Outlet Plus #530, 204 S Duff Ave
Class B Beer — Pizza Hut #4303, 436 S Duff Ave

Special Class C Liquor — Octagon Center for the Arts, 427 Douglas Ave

A routine check of police records found no violations for Great Plains, Mongolian
Buffet, Walgreen’s, Jeft’s, Mother’s, Red Lobster, Tobacco Outlet, Pizza Hut, or the
Octagon Center. The police department would recommend renewal in all cases.
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